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For filing.

Isabelle Kieln, 1.egal Assistant

to Gregory [ Blodig Esquire

and Ellen Gilmore Esquire
Greenspoon Marder, P.A,

100 W, Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 491-1120, Ext 1026

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney-client privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. |f you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-
mail.

Pursuant to internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written
or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is not intended or written te be used and
it cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpaose of {1} avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed
by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal taxing authority or agency or (ii} promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

From: DoNotReply@gmlaw.com [mailto: DoNotReply@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 12:31 PM

To: Isabelle Klein

Subject: Scanned document from DoNotReply@gmlaw.com
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT OR
BOTH FOR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant to the provisions of sections 608.416 or 608.508, Florida Statutes, the undersigned limited
liability company submils the [‘[alltg’ving Statement i order to change iy registered office or registered

agent, or boih, in the State of Florida.

1. Name of the limited liability company: Florida Jet Parts, |.LC
2. (a) Principal office address of limited liability company:
(Note: MUST BE STREET ADDRESS) 2665 NW 56th Streat

b) Mailing address of limited liability company:

(Nate: MAY BE POST OFFICE BOX 2665 NW 568th Street
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

January 23, 2008 LOBD0G008106
3. Date of filing/registration in Florida 4. Document number

5. (a) Registered Agent and Registered Office shown on the records of the Florida Dept. of State:

Registered Agent: Robert S. Forman

Registered Office Address: 2101 W. Commercial Blvd., Sie 2800
Forman & Altino, P.A.
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33300

(b) Enter name of NEW Registered Agent and/or NEW Registered Office address:

Haas Hatig, Esq.

NEW Registered Agent:
NEW Registered Office Address; Greens

enspoon Marder, P.A.
MUST BE FLORIDA STREET ADDRESS) 100 W. Cypress Creek Rd., Stg:;fsooog
Fort Lauderdale WFL.

If the limited liability company is not organized under the laws of the State of Florida, it is hereby
confirmed that after the change or changes are made, the Florida street address of the registered office
and the business office of the registered agent will be identical. Or, in the case of'a Florida limited
liability company, it is hereby confirmed that the change(s) was/were authorized by an affirmative vote
of the members of the limited liability company or as otherwise provided in the articles of organization

or the operating agreement of the limited liability company.
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Signature of a\nember or authorized representative of a member

[4]

Printed aijlyped name of signce
I hereby accept the appointment as re;gis!er d agent gnd agree o got in this cafa i%, I further agree to
ly with tﬁz pro‘i sions of all S“Lm es relqtivé 1o the proper and complete rjgr ance o, f%jﬁmg&
ifiarw e ed fo

and decept the obligationg o, osition as registered agent as provi n
7, rﬁ S opu went is .et; ﬂed’z‘ay rgere yrg%ect% chan e'?n n‘ne ré’fgi tered office
nfirm that the limited lia e i

gﬁtly company Aas

(f
am
605, he
en netified’ in writing of thisgchange.
;r_r.x, f—1
fri =
[ g

C Og&
Chapi
oS

ature of Registered Agent
’ ey

Division of Corporations, P.O, Box 6327, Tallahassce, FL 323@3‘!
FILING FEE: $25.00 w ~

s, I herebyfco

LEBHY LZ 1300

INHS 8 (05/08) 1




